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May 10, 1960 e

AR
File: DRM~-380-960,9

Subject: Transfer of Oil -
Go Ro Martin Lease

Mr, M, L, Amstrong
N. M. 0. C. C,

207 Carper Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to our letter of April 27, 1960,
File: DRM-330-960.9. An error was made in reading the tank
table for the transfer of oil.

On April 21, 1960, we transferred 62,02 net barrels
of crude oil frem our C. R. Martin Lease, Atoka Pool, NW/A
of Section 23, T-18-S, R-26-E, to our C. R. Martin Well No.
3, Atoka Pennsylvanian Peel, Unit Letter "D", Section 23,
T-18-S, R—26-E,

Yours very truly,
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Jo Wo Brown
Area Superintendent

cc: Cactus Petroleum, Inc,
Post Office Box 634
Midland, Texas



